Agenda hegoorr

June 27, 2016

TO:' Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Department of Finance

- SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF FISCAL YEAR 2017 OPERATING BUDGET

RECOMMENDATIONS:
It is recommended that the City Council:

1. Close the public hearing and adopt by resolution the City’s Fiscal Year
2017 Operating Budget as presented in the May 9, 2016 City Manager’s
Recommended Budget as amended by the recommended modifications
outlined in the background section of this report and

2. Adopt a resolution determining the amount to be transferred from the Light
and Power Fund to the General Fund for FY 2017

' BACKGROUND:

~On May 9, 2016, the Interim City Manager submitted the Recommended Fiscal
Year (FY) 2017 Operating Budget in compliance with the requirements set forth
in Section 904 of the City Charter. The budget represents the City’s financial
planfor FY 2017 and furthers the City’s mission.to deliver exemplary municipal
services responsive to our entire communlty and consistent with the City’s
history, culture, and unique character. In addition to the Clty s anticipated
operating revenues and expenses, the FY 2017 Recommended Budget includes
the FY 2017 appropriations for the FY 2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan
(adopted by the City Council on May 16, 2016) and the City’s affiliated agencies
- (Rose Bowl Operating Company, Pasadena Center Operating Company, and
Pasadena Community Access Corporation). '

Since May 9, 2016, the Finance Committee and the City Council conducted five

joint meetings to consider the recommended budget (May 9; May 16; June 6;

June 13; and June 20, 2016). The operating budgets for City departments and
- affiliated agencies were reviewed and discussed. Many questions and request
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for additional mformatron were posed by the City Councrl during the budget
hearings, and written responses were provided by staff Under separate cover,
- the Interlm City Manager is transmitting addltlonal foIIow-up |nformat|on

.~ The foIIowmg amendments are recommended to be mcorporated |nto the budget
- adoption. : : -

1. Add 10 unfunded police officer FTEs to the Police Departm‘ent
2. Add $50 000.in Gerieral Fund to Plannlng and Communlty Development

fora communlty-based organlzatlon to assist wrth minimum wage
outreach : , .

3. Add $95,000 from the CuIturaI Trust Fund for the Rotatlng Art pro;ect
- These funds were inadvertently omitted from the Recommended -
Operatlng Budget and are necessary to prowde replacement art forthe
upcoming rotatlon of the program. ,

4. Create a1.0 FTE full-time posmon for V|IIa Parke by comblnlng eX|st|ng
' .63 and .70 FTEs (No addltlonal funds are reqwred for this actuon )

__ Attachment 1, “FY 2017 Recommended Budget Summary summarlzes C|ty-
- wide Recommended FY 2017 Operating Budget Appropnatlons and Full-Time

o Equivalents (FTEs) by department and affiliated agencies and estimated

revenues by category. Attachment 2, “General Fund Five-Year Forecast’,
. continues to be the baS|s for determlnlng the Iong-term impact of flnanC|aI

o ,decrsmns and plannlng

Regardlng recommendatron number 2, pursuant to Pasadena Mumcrpal Code
Section 4.100.020, the maximum aggregate amount available for transfer :
‘pursuant o Sections 1407 and 1408 of the City Charter from the Light and Power
Fund to the General Fund shall be calculated by multiplying the annual gross
electric retail income by 8 percent and comparing the amount so calculated to the
accrual year’s actual net |ncome “The City Council shall by resolution transfer =
the lesser of the two amounts. NotW|thstand|ng the foregoing, the City Councn
‘may-transfer an amount other than 8 percent by resolutlon if it determines that it

~ would not be detrimental to the functioning -and admmlstratlon of the power ut|I|ty

’ _dunng the budget year under consrderatlon : :

e For fiscal year 2017, staff is recommendlng the City Councu adopt a resolutlon
-transferring an amount equal.to 10 percent of estlmated gross revenues or
$17,936, 226 :

‘COUNCIL POLICY CONSIDERATION

~ Adoption of the FY 2017 Recommended Budget furthers the City Councﬂ s
* strategic planning goal of malntalnlng fiscal respon3|bllrty and stability.. - .
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FISCAL IMPACT:

' EY 2017 Recommended Budget Summary

Appropriations ~ Revenues  FTEs ,
Operating Budget: EEEEE o
- GeneralFund- ~ $237.8 million ~ $237.8 milion  1,006.0
. All Other Funds - 476.4 million’ 503.1 million '1,213.5
Citywde ~ 7142milion  740.9 milion = 2,219.5
~ Capital Improventent Progfam -$64.6 million $64.6 million
| Opera’ting Companies - $57.1 nﬁilliﬂon $63.1 million

Total $835.9 million  $868.6 million =

Respectfully submitted,

MATT\HEW El PAWKESWORTH :
Director of Flnance : o
Department of Finance

. STEVE MERMELL.
~ Interim City Manager

Attachments (2)

Attachment 1: FY 2017 Operatlng Budget Revenues, Approprlatlons and FTEs
: Attachment 2: General Fund Five-Year Financial Forecast



